## HALLING PARISH COUNCIL

The Community Centre, High Street, Lower Halling, Rochester, Kent. ME2 1BS

Acting Clerk Mr N Fursdon Email:hallingassistantclerk@gmail.com Telephone No (01634) 241551 Website <u>www.halling-pc.co.uk</u>



## YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED TO A PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

At the Jubilee Hall on Monday December 2nd 2019 at 7.30pm

254/19	
254/19	Those Present
255/19	Apologies for absence
256/19	Declaration of any Pecuniary and / or Prejudicial Interests
257/19	<b>Adjourn meeting for Public Questions</b> – No longer than 30 minutes <b>Reconvene meeting</b>
258/19	Approve re-submitted Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting October 7 <sup>th</sup> 2019 Approve Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting November 18 <sup>th</sup> 2019
259/19	Matters arising from Minutes not on the Agenda
260/19	Letter received from Mr Stone re Halling Minors – request for meeting.
261/19	Chairman's announcement
262/19	Footpath Report – Culvert damage
263/19	Marsh Report – Chains & padlock on gates
• < 4/4.0	
264/19	Payments and Receipts
264/19 265/19	Planning MC/19/2814 – St Andrews Lake, Formby Road Change of use from Wildlife Reserve to Outdoor activity centre MC/19/2906 61 Rochester Road Retrospective application for conversion of existing property to a pair of Semi Detached.
	Planning MC/19/2814 – St Andrews Lake, Formby Road Change of use from Wildlife Reserve to Outdoor activity centre MC/19/2906 61 Rochester Road
265/19	Planning MC/19/2814 – St Andrews Lake, Formby Road Change of use from Wildlife Reserve to Outdoor activity centre MC/19/2906 61 Rochester Road Retrospective application for conversion of existing property to a pair of Semi Detached.
265/19 266/19	Planning MC/19/2814 – St Andrews Lake, Formby Road Change of use from Wildlife Reserve to Outdoor activity centre MC/19/2906 61 Rochester Road Retrospective application for conversion of existing property to a pair of Semi Detached. Events – To discuss VE Day 75th celebrations May 8 <sup>th</sup> & 10 <sup>th</sup> 2020
265/19 266/19 267/19	Planning MC/19/2814 – St Andrews Lake, Formby Road Change of use from Wildlife Reserve to Outdoor activity centre MC/19/2906 61 Rochester Road Retrospective application for conversion of existing property to a pair of Semi Detached. Events – To discuss VE Day 75th celebrations May 8 <sup>th</sup> & 10 <sup>th</sup> 2020 Defibrillator
265/19 266/19 267/19 268/19	Planning MC/19/2814 – St Andrews Lake, Formby Road Change of use from Wildlife Reserve to Outdoor activity centre MC/19/2906 61 Rochester Road Retrospective application for conversion of existing property to a pair of Semi Detached. Events – To discuss VE Day 75th celebrations May 8 <sup>th</sup> & 10 <sup>th</sup> 2020 Defibrillator To consider a Co-option for the current vacancy on the Parish Council
265/19 266/19 267/19 268/19 269/19	Planning MC/19/2814 – St Andrews Lake, Formby Road Change of use from Wildlife Reserve to Outdoor activity centre MC/19/2906 61 Rochester Road Retrospective application for conversion of existing property to a pair of Semi Detached. Events – To discuss VE Day 75th celebrations May 8 <sup>th</sup> & 10 <sup>th</sup> 2020 Defibrillator To consider a Co-option for the current vacancy on the Parish Council To consider the use of Social Media to communicate important information to the public.

Nigel. N. W. Fundan

Nigel Fursdon - Acting Clerk to Halling Parish Council